

#ZoomWebinarSeries3



rrd

**MAR ATHANASIOS COLLEGE FOR ADVANCED STUDIES
TIRUVALLA**

Accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade and Recognized by DSIR, Govt. of India



**26th
June
2020**


Arun Varma


Vice-President-
Operations
RRD Technopark,
Trivandrum

**12:00 P.M.-
1:00 P.M**

Webinar on

**Industry Expectations about
MBA Students**

 www.macfast.org

 facebook.com/macfastofficial



**Report of the webinar organized by Macfast Corporate Relations on the topic
"Industry Expectations about MBA Students"**

Macfast Corporate Relations organized a webinar through Zoom platform on the topic on "Industry Expectations about MBA Students" 26th June 2020 from 12.00 pm to 01.00 pm. The webinar was lead by Mr. Arun Varma, Vice-President, Operations and Heads, RR Donnelley. The students of MBA, MCA and School of Bio science attended the webinar. A count of 284 participants attended the webinar.

#ZoomWebinarSeries3

macfast

rrd

**MAR ATHANASIOS COLLEGE FOR ADVANCED STUDIES
TIRUVALLA**
Accredited by NAAC with 'A' grade and Recognized by DSIR, Govt. of India

**26th
June
2020**

Arun Varma
Vice-President-
Operations
RRD Technopark,
Trivandrum

**12:00 P.M.-
1:00 P.M**

**Webinar on
Industry Expectations about
MBA Students**

www.macfast.org

facebook.com/macfastofficial


Fr. Dr. CHERIAN J KOTTAYIL
PRINCIPAL
Mar Athanasios College For Advanced Studies
Tiruvalla- 689101, Kerala

NITHIN MATHEWS JAMES
PLACEMENT OFFICER
Mar Athanasios College
For Advanced Studies
Tiruvalla- 689101, Kerala



Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/aranprasadvvarma (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Leadership
Strategic Planning
Management

Languages

Tamil (Full Professional)
Hindi (Professional Working)
Telugu (Native or Bilingual)
Malayalam (Native or Bilingual)
English (Full Professional)

Arun Prasad Varma

Site Head, Vice President - Operations, at RR Donnelley
Chennai

Summary

An Influential, Inclusive, Collaborative and Versatile leader with over 26 years of experience in multi service and multi cultural operations. A result oriented leader who believes that culture is not only that which brings an organisation's vision to life but also, is the basis for an organisation's long term success.

Specialties: Leadership, Operational Excellence, People development, Inclusion, Culture building, Anticipatory Customer Service, Day-to-day operations, Strategic planning and development, P&L management, Process migration & Implementations, Process improvement, Learning & Development, Crises management & resolution, Redundancy building, Team management, Business Planning, Business Analysis, Change Management, BPO, KPO. D&I champion

Experience

RRD - Global Outsourcing Solutions, APAC

19 years 7 months

Vice President, Site Head

January 2017 - Present (4 years 9 months)

Trivandrum

Strategic and Tactical Management of Trivandrum Site Operations.

Operational oversight of a diverse bouquet of businesses covering Insurance, Financial and Commercial Print, XBRL, Presentations, Retirement services, Image services and Utility sectors with over 1,500+ headcount.

Vice President - Operations

March 2002 - Present (19 years 7 months)

Chennai Area, India

Strategic Management of two businesses consisting of more than 1000 members offering Commercial Print, Desktop Publishing, Contact Centre and Typesetting services for RRD in Chennai, Manila, Colombo and

Trivandrum Commercial Print, Image manipulation, Prepress, Typesetting and Contact centre services to customers in US and UK.

Previously also managed the Financial Printing, Desktop Publishing, Word Processing businesses for customers in US, Europe and Asia.

- I have a vast experience in effectively and productively managing culturally diverse teams based in Sri Lanka and in the Philippines.

- Effectively managed strategic external business partner relationships for RRD.

- I was the executive sponsor for the organisation's gender diversity initiative from 2012 and 2015. The Diversity initiative of RRD has been recognized by NASSCOM and at the Asia Best Employer Brand Awards in Singapore.

- I was instrumental in setting up the 'Rural BPO' initiative for the RRD GO organization.

- I currently champion the Toastmasters initiative at RRD.

EFX

Assistant Manager
2000 - 2002 (2 years)

Client Management, Customer Delight

Colliers Jardine

Consultant
1999 - 2000 (1 year)

Client Solutions Provision

Holiday Inn Krishna Hyderabad

Assistant Manager Sales
1997 - 1998 (1 year)

Guest Management, Business Development

Education

Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad
MDP, General Management · (2010 - 2010)

St. Gabriels Higher Secondary School

HSC, Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Biology · (1988 - 1990)



Loyola College

Bachelors in Science, Zoology · (1990 - 1993)